DAS WILLIAMS County Supervisor, First District 805.568.2186



Board of Supervisors 105 East Anapamu Street, 4th Floor Santa Barbara, California 93101

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA

Date: March 14, 2023

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors County of Santa Barbara 105 East Anapamu Street Santa Barbara, CA 93101

RE: Committee, Commission or Board District Appointment

For placement on the Board of Supervisors agenda for the meeting of: 3/21/2023

I would like to recommend the \(\sigma\) appointment/ \(\sigma\) reappointment of the following person to the Commission for Women:

Salutation:

Salutation:

Full Name of Appointee:

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Home Phone:

Work Phone:

E-mail:

Appointee will represent the First District on this commission.

Position was formerly held by: Vacant

Check box only if this appointment is filling an unexpired vacancy.

First District Supervisor: Das Williams
Signed by:

COB Information Verification
☐ Letter of Resignation on file
☐ Vacancy Notice on file
Term:
□years
☐ Beginning date
□ Ending date

Submit Date: Mar 08, 2023

Raquel Zick Page 1 of 3

Reference 2 Occupation
Communications Manager
Reference 3 Name
Mari Warner
Reference 3 Address
Reference 3 Telephone
Reference 3 Occupation
Client Relations and Sustainability Manager
If you are now, or have ever been ampleyed by the County of Coute Daybers, places list the
If you are now, or have ever been employed by the County of Santa Barbara, please list the department in which you worked, your title, and the dates you were employed.
Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Office, Public Information Officer, 2002-Current
Interests & Experiences
Please explain why you are interested in serving, and what experience you bring to the
Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.
I am passionate about the advancement and equality of women in Santa Barbara County. I am a public
servant with over 20 years of experience and interaction with communities in Santa Barbara County.
Give any information explaining qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer
activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for the above Board, Commission or Committee. Attach additional
documentation as necessary.
Lourrently serve on the Board of Directors for AHAI Santa Barbara. Lam a past member of Botary

I currently serve on the Board of Directors for AHA! Santa Barbara. I am a past member of Rotary Carpinteria, and Boy Scouts of America Den Leader. I am a mother of 2, a role that has offered me much insight into the challenges of balancing a career with family life.

Raquel Zick Resume Mar2023 .docx

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Raquel Zick Page 2 of 3

Ethnicity
✓ Hispanic
Gender
Female
Date of Birth
Education Completed:
AA - Social and Behavioral Sciences
Please Agree with the Following Statement
I agree that upon submission of this application all information provided is a matter of public record, and is subject to disclosure.

☑ I Agree *

Raquel Zick Page 3 of 3

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Public Information Officer

Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Office, Santa Barbara, CA

October 2019 - Present

Provides information to the public on all incidents including homicides, officer involved shootings, robberies, barricaded subjects, stranded hikers, vehicle accidents and emergency evacuations. Fosters transparency by delivering timely and accurate information to local and national media sources. Deploys to active incidents, establishes media staging areas and gives live on-camera interviews. Manages social media outreach on Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter. Writes and produces videos including the 30-minute quarterly Sheriff's Roundup, public outreach messages and internal video memos. Envisions and coordinates public outreach opportunities ranging from small appearances to scheduled or structured events where department members have an opportunity to connect with the community. Represents Sheriff's Office in the Joint Information Center during Unified Command incidents.

Administrative Office Professional Expert

Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Office, Santa Barbara, CA

December 2014 – October 2019

Provided executive-level administrative support directly to Sheriff Bill Brown. Managed team of two administrative professionals that provided support to Sheriff's Office Command Staff. Responsibilities included scheduling, travel reimbursements, meeting planning, public relations and providing guidance in drafting Board Letters and docketing items with the Board of Supervisors.

- Recipient of Major Incident Commendations for role in the response to the Isla Vista Mass Murder incident and the Thomas Fire/1-9 Debris Flow.
- Founding member of the Sheriff's Office Media Team.
- Founded and leads the Santa Barbara County Women in Law Enforcement group that participates in the Carpinteria Special Olympics Torch Run and raised over \$1,000.

Communications Dispatcher II

Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Office, Santa Barbara, CA

May 2008 - December 2014

Received emergency and non-emergency requests for sheriff, fire protection, medical, and other emergency services and dispatched appropriate personnel. Used computer aided dispatch system to coordinate field operations, communicate among agencies, and obtain computerized law enforcement information.

- Deputy Sheriff's Association Dispatcher of the Year, 2012 and 2013.
- Unit Citation for meeting and exceeding call-to-que time targets.

Sheriff's Deputy

Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Office, Santa Barbara, CA

December 2004 – May 2008

Patrol officer investigating criminal activities. Covered overtime shifts in the Santa Maria Branch Jail.

TRAINING & EDUCATION	
Associate of Arts -Social and Behavioral Sciences Studies, Allan Hancock College	2021
Police Officer Standards & Training Certified, Allan Hancock College	2004
Criminal Justice Studies, Allan Hancock College	Attended 1997 – 2001

PROFESSIONAL & COMMUNITY SERVICE		
California State Sheriff's Association Media Relations Committee	2020 - Present	
Member, Rotary Club of Carpinteria	2018 – Present	
Boy Scout Leader	2018	
Read Across America Volunteer, Carpinteria, CA	2014 – Present	